Hareh 7, 1955

—lHobbe, New Mexico GOR 583,076

Date 8-10-54

Gentlemen:

A review of the records fcr your State-E 17
LeaSe L!’,Jl ”O. SCT ;Rn
in the __S0, Furiae Pool, wnicii has a Gac 0il Ratio in excess

of 100,000-1, indicates that this well shculd remain in the _ SovBunte
0il pool. The Gas Oil Ratio limit in tnis Pocl is — 30 s Whicn
000

means that gas production cannot exceed top allcwable for the pool mul-ziplied

by the Gas 0il Ratio limit for the gool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CQﬁéERVATION COIMISSION
™~ '// / 7 7 )
X o \\,274%;{45244/
ALP/hs '

Copys OCC=Santa Fe.
Transporter



